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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 30 May 2023 2:10 PM

To: Teo Jie Yang; SUR

Cc: Claims

Subject: RE: Requesting Market Value for SMH3665R - Our Ref: C10022312

Dear Jie Yang, 

 

The MV of SMH 3665R is $14K-$16K(est) as at May 2023. 

 

Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Teo Jie Yang <jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg>  

Sent: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 12:56 PM 

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <shirleyhiew@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: RE: Requesting Market Value for SMH3665R - Our Ref: C10022312 

Importance: High 

 

Dear LKK Team,  

 

We refer to our email sent on 26/05/23.  

 

Requesting for your urgent help for the MV of SMH3665R. 

 

Thank you for your time.  

 

Warmest Regards, 

 

Teo Jie Yang 

Executive, Claims 

 

F +65 6725 0853   

E jieyang.teo@budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Customer Care +65 6221 2111 

Claims +65 6221 2199 

Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199 

 

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01 

Singapore Shopping Centre 

Singapore 239924                                                                                                                                  

budgetdirect.com.sg 

 

 
 

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget Direct Insurance. 

 

From: Teo Jie Yang  

Sent: Friday, May 26, 2023 1:53 PM 

To: sur@lkkauto.com; veronchen@lkkauto.com; ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com 

Cc: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 

Subject: Requesting Market Value for SMH3665R - Our Ref: C10022312 

 

Dear LKK Team,  

 

May we request MV for SMH3665R. 

 

Date of accident was on 14/05/2023. 

 

Thank you for your time and help.  

 

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

 


